
510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219City of Pittsburgh

Meeting Minutes

1:00 PMTuesday, July 15, 2025

Executive Session Bill No. 2064

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled regarding the 

following:

2025-2064 Resolution authorizing the Mayor and the City Solicitor, on behalf of the City of 

Pittsburgh, to enter into a professional services agreement with the law firm of Fisher 

Phillips LLP, in connection with issues involving labor disputes, at a cost 

not-to-exceed One-Hundred and Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($175,000) over 

one (1) year.

(Waiver of Competitive Process Received)

(Executive Session held 07/15/25)

 

2025-2064 Cover Letter Fisher Phillips Council Letter (2025)

2025-2064 Fisher Phillips 2025 EORC Approved Waiver Letter

2025-2064 Fisher Phillips 2025 WCP (Executed)

Summary 2025-2064

Attachments:

Executive Session Held to the Committee on Finance and Law

City Solicitor Krysia Kubiak will be in attendance.
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